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Gilman, Brian M

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 7:17 AM
To: Gilman, Brian M; ruth.taylor@fcc.gov; Elizabeth Fishel
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; John.kennedy@fcc.gov; anthony.asongwed@fcc.gov; 

don.hoehn@aero.bombardier.com; Hankins, Danny
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1108-11/4094 (Boeing 0003-EX-PL-2011-Middletown, DE/Lakehurst, 

NJ/Greenville, TX)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination. THIS COORDINATION CONTAINS SPECIAL COORDINATION 
REMARKS. 
 
This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments 
and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated. 
 
This message is advisory only an not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this 
coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency(ies) is best suited 
for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) are exclusive to the applicant. 
Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other users. 
 
In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant 
agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents, and 
representatives from claims, losses, or expenses that may arise as a result of the 
applicant's use of the frequency. 
 
This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. The FCC must grant the applicant 
authorization to transmit. A copy of this authorization must accompany application to the 
FCC. 
 
Signed: 
 
Wayne Morris 
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator 
903‐457‐6949 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Sanchez, Luis G CIV USA [mailto:Luis.Sanchez@us.army.mil] 
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 8:07 AM 
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG ‐ IS 
Cc: Ryan, Mikel R. USNUNK NAVAIR 5.2.3.3 
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1108‐11/4094 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
AFMO CONCUR WITH AFTRCC ICN 1108‐11/4094 (Boeing 0003‐EX‐PL‐2011/Middletown, De/Lakehurst, 
NJ/Greenville, TX).  COORDINATION NUMBER AFMO110014//GUILLO‐LUIS.SANCHEZ@US.ARMY.MIL‐210‐221‐
0454//. 
 
V/R 
Guillo 
210‐221‐0454 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
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From: Ryan, Mikel R. USNUNK NAVAIR 5.2.3.3 [mailto:mikel.ryan@navy.mil] 
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 6:25 AM 
To: wayne.morris@L‐3com.com; Sanchez, Luis G CIV USA 
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1108‐11/4094 (Boeing 0003‐EX‐PL‐2011/Middletown, De/Lakehurst, 
NJ/Greenville, TX) 
 
Concur with request, the gent already gave me a "Heads‐Up" that this was coming.  This is a 
renewal . . . . I initially had qualms but in the past year we've had no problems with them. 
Very Respectfully, 
Mr. Mikel R. Ryan 
Head Mid‐Atlantic Area Frequency Coordination Office Code 5.2.2.2, Unit 4, Bldg. 2118 
23013 Cedar Point Road 
NAVAIRWARCENACDIV Patuxent River MD 20670‐1183 USA TELEPHONE NUMBER: 301‐342‐1532/1194 FAX 
NUMBER: 301‐342‐1200, DSN PREFIX: 342‐ EMAIL ADDRESS: mikel.ryan@navy.mil SIPRNET ADDRESS: 
mikel.ryan@navy.smil.mil "You can accomplish anything when you have vision, determination, 
and an endless supply of expendable labor." ‐‐ Ramses II 
 
  
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: wayne.morris@L‐3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L‐3com.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 16:00 
To: Ryan, Mikel R. USNUNK NAVAIR 5.2.3.3; Sanchez, Luis G CIV USA 
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1108‐11/4094 (Boeing 0003‐EX‐PL‐2011/Middletown, 
De/Lakehurst, NJ/Greenville, TX) 
 
AFTRCC concurs with and requests Mid Atlantic Area Frequency Coordinator 
and 
AFMO CONUS concurrence/coordination on the following application for The 
Boeing Company: 
 
  
 
Applicant: 
 
The Boeing Company 
 
P.O. Box 3707 M/C 2T‐22 
 
Seattle, WA 98124‐2207 
 
  
 
POC:  Brian Gilman  (206‐544‐6034) 
 
  
 
Frequency:  2345 ‐ 2390 MHz 
 
  
 
Emission(s):  5M00F2D, 5M00F3D, 5M00G1D 
 
  
 
Power:  10 watts 
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Usage:  Air‐Ground 
 
  
 
Location(s):   
 
Middletown, DE  (39‐31‐21N 75‐43‐09W) 
 
  
 
Lakehurst, NJ  (40‐01‐59N 74‐20‐55W) 
 
  
 
Greenville, TX  (33‐04‐15N 96‐04‐11W) 
 
  
 
Period:  20110110 thru 20130109 
 
  
 
MIRAD:  125 miles 
 
AFTRCC recommends the FCC add the following restriction(s) to the grant 
of this authorization: 
 
"Use of these frequencies is not exclusive. Multiple users are licensed 
for these frequencies in the same geographic area. Transmission on any 
given frequency may be subject to day‐to‐day, hour‐by‐hour scheduling 
with the Dallas Area Flight Test Radio Coordinating Committee." POCs 
are: 
  * Donald Barnett, Phone (817‐777‐3826) 
  * Mark Stoufflet, Phone (817‐280‐7984) 
 
SPECIAL CONDITION: LICENSEE MUST COORDINATE WITH OTHER 
 USERS AS NECESSARY TO MINIMIZE INTERFERENCE. 
 
AFTRCC comments: 2345 ‐ 2360 MHz is a secondary band for flight test and 
may 
require further coordination with the Wideband Communications Service 
(WCS). 
 
  
 
  
 
Signed: 
 
  
 
Wayne Morris 
 
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator 
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903‐457‐6949 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 


